Message

From: I o c¢) [/0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5B4838863B3A44E381A43D906C2 1E1F0 - G

Sent: 2/22/2018 5:58:10 PM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] John Bradley's contract beginning March 1, 2018.

- and I already worked on this. We'll have this contract by the meeting next Tuesday.

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:42:07 AM
To: I CoEd)

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] John Bradley's contract beginning March 1, 2018.

Let’s get Bradley contract adjusted immediately

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Michael McClain <mcclain@adams.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:35:42 AM

vo: IR o <)

Cc: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] John Bradley's contract beginning March 1, 2018.

John is all into helping us.

I have talked with Ed Moody and Eddie Acevedo and both are very happy we thought of them but both expressed concern

for Shaw.

My best, Mike

COMED-SIC-0000197





